Amendments/Additional Information
Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
Additional background information
Amended design
Revised access arrangements
Changg of qescription of proposed development
aaﬂf;i‘;#s‘?t?boundaries - ohwngl o vl W"‘Jﬁ Nih/}”n he
ekl grom Py curea ol
precl Line  prect.

ORO0O0000

Other (as specified below)




2O CLUB A
Wendy Strangeway e o
I . R I .
From: Allsa Teasdale
Sent: 04 November 2016 14:46
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Beech Hill Manor, Aislaby, Whitby
Attachments; D11028-04C.pdf

From: Chris Walker (BHD Partnership’
Sent: 04 November 2016 14:26

To: Ailsa Teasdale

Cc: tim.harrison

Subject: Beech Hill Manor, Aislaby, Whithy

Dear Ailsa,

Further to your telephone call with Tim earlier today, please find attached an amended proposed site plan, D11028-
04C, for Beech Hili Manor, Aislaby, Whitby.

If you have any further queries, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Kind Regards, ,f.’,; t\[U‘f 2@?5}3
Chris Walker Do fﬁ},

Architectural Technician

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review,
retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is
prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the material from any computer that may have it and
contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel on i 7, thank you for your co-operation.

The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your computer system.
We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you should carry out your
own virus checks before opening any attachment.

BHD Partnership, Airy Hill Manor, Whitby, North Yorkshire, YO21 1QB
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